
From: Gutschow, Taylor
To: Gerald (Jake) Corman
Cc: Graham, Thomas
Subject: 836 and 1238 Noncompliance- Expired ARS
Date: Monday, June 20, 2022 2:06:00 PM
Attachments: 80-000836 Form 42.pdf

80-001238 Form 42.pdf
Importance: High

Hello,

It appears that instruments 836 and 1238 were inspected last month using expired 0.20 Alcohol
Reference Solution.  The inspection records will need to be amended to show an expired solution
was used and the instruments were not compliant with Chapter 11D-8, FAC.  Once you’ve made the
amendments, please email them to me so I can update our records.
 
Please discard any remaining expired solution, pull both instruments from evidential use, and
perform the June inspection on them as soon as possible.  Once the data has been uploaded, I can
send you a list of the affected breath tests for you to forward to your local State Attorney’s Office.  If
they have any questions, they can contact me to discuss.
 
If possible, I would recommend performing future Agency Inspections in the first half of the month
rather than the last day.  That way, there is time to repeat the monthly inspection if needed.
 
If you have any questions, give me a call.
 
 

Taylor Gutschow
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3
Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your
e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Gutschow, Taylor <> 
Sent: Monday, May 2, 2022 12:10 PM
To: Ailisa Starnes <astarnes@police.zephyrhills.fl.us>; Alain Hernandez-Ginarte <AlainHernandez-
Ginarte@flhsmv.gov>; Anthony Dobosiewicz <AnthonyDobosiewicz@flhsmv.gov>; Anthony Gettle



<AGettle@mylakealfred.com>; Barry Nixon <BNixon@pascosheriff.org>; Brad Collito
<BCollito@hernandosheriff.org>; Bret Hebson <BHebson@mywinterhaven.com>; Bronson Binder
<bronson.binder@lcso.org>; Camilo Almeida <camilo.almeida@lakelandgov.net>; Chad Mumbauer
<Chad.Mumbauer@lakelandgov.net>; Christopher Johnston <CJohnston@polksheriff.org>;
Cleveland Coke <CCoke@polksheriff.org>; Craig Walter <walterc@deland.org>; Damon Laney
<dlaney@pcsonet.com>; Damon Pulaski <damon.pulaski@myfwc.com>; Daniel Negersmith
<Daniel.Negersmith@MyClearwater.com>; Daniel Quinones <Dquinones@hernandosheriff.org>;
Dave Carney <CarneyD@ci.eustis.fl.us>; Dave Nugent <Dave.Nugent@MyClearwater.com>; Dean
Baldwin <DBaldwin@dadecityfl.com>; Drew Thornsbrough <DThornsb@largo.com>; George
Gonzalez <ggonzalez@hainescity.com>; Gerald (Jake) Corman <Gerald.Corman@lcso.org>; Gordon
Franz <Gordon.Franz@lakelandgov.net>; Haley Dendy <hdendy@teamhcso.com>; Jacob Rolleston
<JRolleston@pinellas-park.com>; Jason Engel <EngelJ@cityofnewportrichey.org>; Jimmie Stone
<jstone@vcso.us>; John Sommersdorf <John.Sommersdorf@leesburgflorida.gov>; Jon Hurt
<Jonathan.hurt@myclearwater.com>; Josh Campbell <JoshCampbell@flhsmv.gov>; Joshua Feger
<jfeger@cityofedgewater.org>; Justin Beetz <jbeetz@hernandosheriff.org>; Justin Buis
<justin.buis@myclearwater.com>; Kenneth Hastings <khasting@largo.com>; Kenneth Toler
<TolerK@ci.eustis.fl.us>; Kevin Hager <KHager@hainescity.com>; Kimbra (Kim) Wiegert
<KWiegert@polksheriff.org>; Malcolm Deane <mdeane@pcsonet.com>; Mark Eastty
<meastty@pcsonet.com>; Matt Duryea <MDuryea@ladylake.org>; Matt Rosenbloom
<MRosenbloom@pascosheriff.org>; Matthew Baker <MBaker@auburndalefl.com>; Michael
Blickensdorf <mblicken@largo.com>; Michael Garner <Michael.Garner@ormondbeach.org>;
Michael Marotta <mmarotta@mygulfport.us>; Mike Roque <mroque@tspd.us>; Nathan Gardner
<NGardner@police.zephyrhills.fl.us>; Nathan Lucas <NLucas@polksheriff.org>; Nicholas Perez
<nperez@clermontfl.org>; Ofc. Robert Pearson <pearsonrb@ormondbeach.org>; Richard Maurer
<RMaurer@auburndalefl.com>; Sandi Chessher <Sandi.Chessher@lcso.org>; Scott Gaboury
<sgaboury@cityofedgewater.org>; Sean Bruner <Sean.Bruner@hainescity.com>; Sean McCullough
<Sean.McCullough@stpete.org>; Sean Mulderrig <sean.mulderrig@lakelandgov.net>; Shannon
Walsh <Shannon.Walsh@leesburgflorida.gov>; Stephen Kaselak <skaselak@pcsonet.com>; Steve
Gassen <SGassen@tspd.us>; Teaqulia Hammonds <THammonds@polksheriff.org>; Terence Hollis
<thollis@sumtercountysheriff.org>; Theresa Stevens <TStevens@hernandosheriff.org>; Thomas J.
Lokietek <TLokietek@auburndalefl.com>; 'Brian Pare' <bpare@myboca.us>; 'Christopher L. Thomas'
<clthomas@sheriff.martin.fl.us>; 'D. McGrory' <dmcgrory@indianharbour.org>; 'Darin Morgan'
<morgad@palmbayflorida.org>; 'Darrin McNeil' <mcneildj@flcjn.net>; 'David Caglioni'
<CaglioniD@stluciesheriff.com>; 'David Claflin' <dclaflin@sheriffleefl.org>; 'Dennis Castro'
<castrod@bbfl.us>; 'dtriebell@satellitebeach.org' <dtriebell@satellitebeach.org>; 'Edwin Lutz'
<edwin.lutz@pbfl.org>; 'Eric Anderson' <eanderson@satellitebeach.org>; 'Felicia Madrugo'
<FMadrugo@gladessheriff.org>; 'Gary (Will) Cartwright' <wcartwright@hardeeso.com>; 'Glenn (Al)
Cline' <glenn.cline@manateesheriff.com>; 'Greg Glasco' <gglasco@highlandssheriff.org>; 'Ian Harris'
<Ian.Harris@cityofpsl.com>; 'Ivette Gomez' <igomez@rockledgepolice.org>; 'James Frazier'
<jfrazier@cocoapolice.com>; 'James Hester' <jhester@hendrysheriff.org>; 'Jason Karlecke'
<KarleckeJ@pbso.org>; 'Jeff Barkley' <jbarkley@capecoral.net>; 'Joe Marble'
<jmarble@hardeeso.com>; 'John Patton' <jpatton@ccsofl.net>; 'Joshua Pitts'
<joshuapitts@desotosheriff.org>; 'Josue Bonilla' <JBonilla@gladessheriff.org>; 'Karen Joyner'
<karen.joyner@nasa.gov>; 'M. Wimmer' <mwimmer@indianharbour.org>; 'Mark Garland -
Okechobee CSO' <mgarland@okeesheriff.com>; 'Mark Whitwright'



<mwhitright@melbourneflorida.org>; 'Michael Feltovic' <Michael.Feltovic@sarasotasheriff.org>;
'Michael Kern' <mkern@ccsofl.net>; 'Mike Pilato - City of Holmes Beach Police Department'
<pilatom@holmesbeach.org>; 'Nathan Brock' <Nathan.Brock@MyFWC.com>; 'Raul Marrero'
<rmarrero@cityofokeechobee.com>; 'Richard Kelleher' <Richard.kelleherjr@manateesheriff.com>;
'Robert Holden' <Robert.Holden@Titusville.com>; 'Ronald Betts' <rbetts@cityofcocoabeach.com>;
'Ryan Dovel' <rdovel@indialantic.com>; 'Ryan Secord' <rsecord@wpb.org>; 'Sanchez, Jason'
<Jason.Sanchez@Titusville.com>; 'Scott Holstine' <sholstine@indialantic.com>; 'Shane Popa'
<SPopa@WESTMELBOURNE.ORG>; 'Shon Abeln' <sabeln@highlandssheriff.org>; 'Spurlock, Robert'
<Robert.Spurlock@manateesheriff.com>; 'Stefan LAufenberg' <stefan.laufenberg@us.af.mil>; 'Todd
Hogan' <HoganT@stluciesheriff.com>; 'William Hitchcock' <WilliamHitchcock@flhsmv.gov>
Subject: Acetone Lot 2020-A and ARS Lot 202005A Expiring Soon

Good afternoon,

Friendly reminder that the below solutions will be expiring later this month…

Acetone Stock Solution 2020-A (expires 5/14)
Alcohol Reference Solution 202005A, 0.20 g/210 L (expires 5/12)
 

Please plan accordingly for your monthly inspections, and do not use these solutions on or after the
expiration date written on the bottle.  If you need a refill of acetone, please send an email to
AlcoholTestingProgram@fdle.state.fl.us with your agency’s shipping address and the number of refill
bottles you need.  If you are also low on mouth alcohol solution, this is a good time to request a refill
of that too.
 
 
 

Taylor Gutschow
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program
Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3
Fort Myers, FL 33907

Desk #239-335-7500
Cell #850-728-7022

Internal x467500

PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your
e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 
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Gutschow, Taylor

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2022 10:19 AM
To: 'Bowden, Matthew'
Subject: 80-001238 Expired Solutions in July 2022
Attachments: 80-001238 Affected Breath Tests.pdf

Good morning, 
 
After reviewing the amended document, it looks like an expired 0.08 solution was used during the July inspection of 80-
001238.  Please add another comment to the Form 40 indicating that expired solution was used and amend the 
paperwork to indicate that it is noncompliant with 11D-8.  (Your other instruments did not have July inspections but 
appear to have been kept out of evidential use for the month, since there are no July breath tests on them).  Once you 
have added the remark and updated the compliance, please scan the Form 40 back to me so I can add it to the website. 
 
I've attached a list of all the affected breath tests.  Please distribute to your local State Attorney's Office and let them 
know these tests were run on an instrument that didn't have a compliant inspection for the month.  If they have any 
questions, please provide them with my contact info so they can reach out to me. 
 
Give me a call if you have any questions. 
 
 
Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program Florida Department of Law Enforcement Fort Myers Regional 
Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239-335-7500 
Cell #850-728-7022 
 
Internal x467500 
 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media 
upon request. Your e-mail messages may, therefore, be subject to public disclosure.  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Bowden, Matthew <Matthew.Bowden@lcso.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:21 PM 
To: Gutschow, Taylor <TaylorGutschow@fdle.state.fl.us> 
Subject: FW: intox 
 
CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 
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Here are the amended paperwork. Please look them over and let me know if anything else needs to be fixed. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: copier <copier@lcso.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 12:28 PM 
To: Bowden, Matthew <Matthew.Bowden@lcso.org> 
Subject: intox 
 
Reply to: copier@lcso.org <copier@lcso.org> Device Name: Range Device Model: MX-C304W 
Location: Range Office 
 
File Format: PDF (Medium) 
Resolution: 300dpi x 300dpi 
 
Attached file is scanned image in PDF format. 
Use Acrobat(R)Reader(R) or Adobe(R)Reader(R) of Adobe Systems Incorporated to view the document. 
Adobe(R)Reader(R) can be downloaded from the following URL: 
Adobe, the Adobe logo, Acrobat, the Adobe PDF logo, and Reader are registered trademarks or trademarks of Adobe 
Systems Incorporated in the United States and other countries. 
 
        http://www.adobe.com/ 
Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public records. If you do not want your e-mail 
address or the contents of the e-mail released in response to a public records request, do not send e-mail to this entity. 
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to 
which they are addressed. 


